

## **Harrington Chamber of Commerce**

Minutes

May 4, 2016

The Chamber of Commerce met at 12:00pm on May 4, 2016 at the City Hall. Those present were: Jill Plaskon, Paula Pike, Cassandra Pfaffle-Dick, Bunny Haugan, Kathy, Kathy Hoob, Sharon Nighswonger, Cindy Haase.

**Minutes** were approved as presented.

**Treasurers report** \$9,212.13

### **CLEAN-UP DAY MAY 16, 2016.**

Cassandra reported all kids will be assigned jobs. Paula volunteered to be at the park at 12:15 to help out there. She will furnish garbage bags for the elementary kids.

The advisory group from the Chamber of Commerce will meet at 12:0 at the Opera House Square to give instructions to the older kids. Garbage bags will be furnished by the Harrington Food Mart.

Cindy offered to bring water for the kids. Sharon said she would try and get more brooms and dust pans. Can't use ladders or wash broken windows.

### **CRUIZIN DAY MAY 21**

- 1) Yard Sale flyers are out
- 2) Four vendors at this time
- 3) Possible food vendors will be contacted by Sharon
- 4) Quilt show has flyers out, claim tickets will be printed and made available
- 5) Cr show banner dates will be updated. Allen will be doing food at his garage.
- 6) Coffee available at the school and downtown
- 7) No pinewood derby this year
- 8) Encourage store front windows to be cleaned-up
- 9) Lions Club will be contacted regarding music.
- 10) A new flyer advertising all events will be available
- 11) Beer garden moving forward
- 12) Porta potties ordered
- 13) Nazarene church games had no report.

### **CITY DIRECTORY**

After a short discussion the city map was tabled until the June meeting. A WIFI sign might be a good idea.

### **YARD OF THE MONTH**

Two addresses were suggested for the yard of the month. 312 N. Third (Becky Brown) and Jack Eiselstein's mobile home.

### **OPEN DISCUSSION**

The can box needs repainting. Paula and Sharon volunteered to work together on this.

Thank you to Betty Warner for working with the kids to repair and repaint the outdoor benches.

The dirt space at the corner of Willis and Third would like nice with some pots of flowers. Kathy and Paula will work on this project.

Next meeting on June 1, 2016

Adjourned at 12:58pm.

Bunny Haugan